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ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

An NEA State Affiliate :
DONNA MOREY, President 1500 West 4t Street
RICH NAGEL, Executive Director Little Rock, AR 72201-1064
Memorandum
To: - Senator Jimmy Jeffress, Chair, Senate Committee on Education

Representative Eddie Cheatham, Chair, House Committee on Education

From: Rich Nagel, AEA Executive Director
Re: Difference in Reports on Average Teacher Salary
Date: August 14, 2012

The difference in the average salaries in the Bureau Brief on Teacher Salaries, and
the average salaries contained in the Arkansas Education Association’s
presentation to the House and Senate Education Committees is the information
sources.

The Bureau Brief uses the National Education Association’s Rankings and
Estimates: Rankings of the States 2010 and Estimates of School Statistics 2011,
December 2010, Table G, Column 9. Table G presents estimated average teacher
salaries for the 50 states and the District of Columbia.

The AEA report uses the National Education Association’s Rankings and Estimates:
Rankings of the States 2011 and Estimates of School Statistics 2012, December
2011, Table C, Column 11. Table C presents the average teacher salaries for the 50
states and the District of Columbia that have beep revised from the previous year’s
reported estimates. N ¥

Attachment on the back: NEA’s Rankings and Estimates: Rankings of the States 2011 and
Estimates of School Statistics 2012, December 2011, Table C, Column 11.

Office: (501) 375-4611 * Toll Free: 800-632-0624 * Fax: 375-4620
Web: www.aeaonline.org
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